

Wisconsin Legislative Council



STATE AGENCY STAFF WITH RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE LEGISLATURE

2023-24 LEGISLATIVE SESSION

October 2024

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION.....	4
Administration, Department of	5
Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protection, Department of	8
Children and Families, Department of	9
Corrections, Department of	10
Director of State Courts, Office of.....	11
Educational Communications Board.....	12
Elections Commission	13
Employee Trust Funds, Department of	14
Ethics Commission.....	15
Financial Institutions, Department of	16
Governor.....	17
Health Services, Department of	18
Higher Educational Aids Board.....	20
Historical Society	21
Insurance, Office of the Commissioner.....	22
Investment Board, State of Wisconsin.....	23
Judicial Commission	24
Justice, Department of	25
Lieutenant Governor	26
Military Affairs, Department of.....	27
Natural Resources, Department of.....	28
Public Instruction, Department of.....	30
Public Lands, Board of Commissioners of	32
Public Service Commission.....	33
Railroads, Office of the Commissioner of.....	34
Revenue, Department of.....	35
Safety and Professional Services, Department of	36
Secretary of State, Office of the.....	37
State Public Defender	38
State Treasurer.....	39
Tourism, Department of.....	40
Transportation, Department of.....	41

University of Wisconsin (UW) System44
Veterans Affairs, Department of.....47
Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation 48
Wisconsin Employment Relations Commission49
Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authority 50
Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority..... 51
Wisconsin Technical College System.....52
Workforce Development, Department of.....53

INTRODUCTION

To assist the Legislature, the Legislative Council has compiled this directory of employees identified by various state agencies that:

1. Serve as the agency's designated "legislative liaison";
2. Appear for information purposes, or as observers, at standing and study committee hearings and meetings; or
3. Are frequently contacted by legislators and legislative staff for specific types of information.¹

The document contains an alphabetical list of the agencies. The agency head, main address, and telephone numbers are also included.

This document is revised and reissued at the beginning of each legislative session, based on information received from the agencies. This document is also updated every month during the course of the session. The most recent version of the document is available on the Legislative Council website at <http://legis.wisconsin.gov/lc>. If you have any questions, please contact the Legislative Council staff offices at 266-1304; or email the Legislative Council at leg.council@legis.wisconsin.gov.

¹ This document may not contain all employees of an agency whose regular duties include attempting to influence legislative action. For purposes of the Lobbying Code, the Ethics Commission maintains a directory of officers and employees of agencies whose regular duties include attempting to influence legislative action. [s. 13.695, Stats.] The directory is available on the Ethics Commission's website at <https://ethics.wi.gov/Pages/home.aspx>.

Administration, Department of

101 East Wilson Street, 10th Floor
P.O. Box 7864
Madison, WI 53707-7864
<http://doa.wi.gov>

Office of the Secretary

Kathy Blumenfeld, Secretary kathyk.blumenfeld@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-1741
Paul Hammer, Deputy Secretary paul.hammer1@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-8971
Diana Maas, Asst. Deputy Secretary diana.maas@wisconsin.gov (608) 261-7010
Cara Connors, Legislative Advisor cara.connors@wisconsin.gov (608) 224-9399

Personnel Management Division

Jen Flogel, Administrator jen.flogel1@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-9820

Capitol Police Division

David M. Erwin, Chief of Police david.erwin@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-7546

Energy, Housing, and Community Resources Division

David Pawlisch, Administrator david.pawlisch@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-2035

Enterprise Operations Division

Jana Steinmetz, Administrator jana.steinmetz@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-9634

Enterprise Technology Division

Trina Zanow, Chief Information Officer trina.zanow@wisconsin.gov (608) 261-7750

Executive Budget and Finance Division

Brian Pahnke, Administrator briand.pahnke@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-1035

Facilities Development Division

Naomi De Mers, Administrator naomi.demers@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-2646

Facilities and Transportation Services Division

Sanjay Olson, Administrator sanjay.olson1@wisconsin.gov (608) 264-9560

Gaming Division

John Dillett, Administrator john.dillett@wisconsin.gov (608) 270-2555

Hearings and Appeals Division

Brian Hayes, Administrator brian.hayes@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-7709

Intergovernmental Relations Division

Dawn Vick, Administrator dawn.vick@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-7043

Legal Services Division

Anne Hanson, Chief Counsel anne.hanson@wisconsin.gov (608) 264-9595

STAR Program Office

Tim LeFave, Executive Director timothyd.lefave@wisconsin.gov (608) 261-6622

Board on Aging and Long-Term Care

1402 Pankratz Street, Suite 111
Madison, WI 53704

<http://longtermcare.wi.gov>

Jessica Trudell, Executive Director jessica.trudell@wisconsin.gov (608) 246-7018

Kristen Johnson, Counsel to the Board kristenk.johnson@wisconsin.gov (920) 448-5034

Claims Board

101 E. Wilson St., 10th Floor
P.O. Box 7864
Madison, WI 53707-7864

<http://claimsboard.wi.gov>

Patricia Reardon, Program and Policy Analyst patricia.reardon@wisconsin.gov (608) 264-9595

Incorporation Review Board

101 East Wilson Street, 2nd Floor
P.O. Box 1645
Madison, WI 53701

Dawn Vick, Department of Administration Member and Chair
dawn.vick@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-7043

Public Records Board

4622 University Avenue, Room 10-A
Madison, WI 53705

<http://publicrecordsboard.wi.gov>

Tom Bowers, Executive Secretary tom.bowers@wisconsin.gov

(608) 267-7693

Small Business Regulatory Review Board

<https://doa.wi.gov>

Office of Business Development doaabd@wisconsin.gov

Building Commission

Facilities Development
P.O. Box 7866
Madison, WI 53707-7866

<https://doa.wi.gov/Pages/DoingBusiness/StateBuildProgram.aspx>

Naomi De Mers, Secretary/DFD Administrator naomi.demers@wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-2646

Tax Appeals Commission

101 East Wilson Street, 5th Floor
Madison, WI 53703

<https://taxappeals.wi.gov>

Elizabeth Kessler, Chair elizabeth.kessler@wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-1391

Jessica L. Roulette, Commissioner jessica.roulette@wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-9788

Kenneth Adler, Commissioner kennethp.adler@wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-0505

Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protection, Department of

2811 Agriculture Drive
P.O. Box 8911
Madison, WI 53708-8911
<http://datcp.wi.gov>

Office of the Secretary

Randy Romanski, Secretary randy.romanski1@wisconsin.gov (608) 224-5035
Aileen Switzer, Deputy Secretary aileen.switzer1@wisconsin.gov (608) 224-5004
Mike Strigel, Asst. Deputy Secretary mike.strigel@wisconsin.gov (608) 698-4725
Fratney Miller, General Counsel fratneyl.miller@wisconsin.gov (608) 224-5022
Patrick Walsh, Legislative Liaison patrickh.walsh@wisconsin.gov (608) 294-0306
Keeley Moll, Policy Initiatives Advisor keeley.moll@wisconsin.gov (608) 224-5039
Ashley Andre, Policy Initiatives Advisor ashley.andre@wisconsin.gov (608) 224-5002
Bradford Steine, Policy Initiatives Advisor Bradford.steine1@wisconsin.gov (608) 224-5024
Sam GO, Communications Director sam.go@wisconsin.gov (608) 224-5020

Agricultural Development Division

Krista Knigge, Administrator krista.knigge@wisconsin.gov (608) 224-5142

Agricultural Resource Management Division

Vacant, Administrator

Animal Health Division

Darlene Konkle, Administrator darlene.konkle@wisconsin.gov (608) 516-9121

Food and Recreational Safety Division

Adam Brock, Administrator adam.brock@wisconsin.gov (608) 228-7427

Management Services Division

Kelly Smithback, Administrator kelly.smithback@wisconsin.gov (608) 224-4743

Trade and Consumer Protection Division

Michelle Reinen, Administrator michelle.reinen@wisconsin.gov (608) 224-5160

Children and Families, Department of

201 West Washington Avenue
P.O. Box 8916
Madison, WI 53708-8916
<http://dcf.wisconsin.gov>

Office of the Secretary

Jeff Pertl, Secretary-Designee jeff.pertl@wisconsin.gov (608) 422-7070
Nadya Perez-Reyes, Deputy Secretary nadya.perez-reyes@wisconsin.gov (608) 422-7072
Jessica Justman, Asst. Secretary jessica.justman@wisconsin.gov (608) 422-7032
Margaret McMahon, Senior Manager margaret.mcmahon@wisconsin.gov (608) 422-7065
Therese Durkin, General Counsel therese.durkin@wisconsin.gov (608) 422-7042
Ragen Shapiro, Legislative Advisor ragen.shapiro@wisconsin.gov (608) 422-7063
Heather Clancy, Constituent Relations Liaison heather.clancy@wisconsin.gov (608) 422-7075
Gina Paige, Communications Director ginam.paige@wisconsin.gov (608) 422-7079

Office of the Inspector General

Michelle Flood, Director michelle.flood@wisconsin.gov (608) 422-7081

Early Care and Education Division

Priya Bhatia, Administrator priya.bhatia@wisconsin.gov (414) 270-4750

Family and Economic Security Division

Connie Chesnik, Administrator connie.chesnik@wisconsin.gov (608) 422-6187

Management Services Division

Hope Koprowski, Administrator hope.koprowski@wisconsin.gov (608) 422-6324

Milwaukee Child Protective Services Division

Sarah Henery, Administrator sarah.henery@wisconsin.gov (414) 343-5820

Safety and Permanence Division

John Elliott, Administrator john.elliott@wisconsin.gov (608) 422-6894

Corrections, Department of

3099 East Washington Avenue
P.O. Box 7925
Madison, WI 53707-7925
<http://doc.wi.gov>

Office of the Secretary

Jared Hoy, Secretary jared.hoy@wisconsin.gov (608) 240-5055

Vacant, Deputy Secretary

Melissa Roberts, Asst. Deputy Secretary melissab.roberts@wisconsin.gov (608) 240-5090

Anna Neal, Legislative Advisor anna.neal@wisconsin.gov (608) 228-1331

Adult Institutions Division

Sarah Cooper, Administrator sarah.cooper@wisconsin.gov (608) 240-5100

Stephanie Hove, Asst. Administrator stephanie.hove@wisconsin.gov (608) 240-5102

Paul Kemper, Asst. Administrator paul.kemper@wisconsin.gov (608) 240-5103

Community Corrections Division

Lance Wiersma, Administrator lance.wiersma@wisconsin.gov (608) 240-5304

Autumn Lacy, Asst. Administrator autumn.lacy@wisconsin.gov (608) 240-5302

Juvenile Corrections Division

Lance Horozewski, Administrator lance.horozewski@wisconsin.gov (608) 240-5902

Vacant, Asst. Administrator

Management Services Division

Douglas Percy, Administrator douglas.percy@wisconsin.gov (608) 240-5401

Shannon Butcher, Asst. Administrator shannon.butcher@wisconsin.gov (608) 240-5551

Director of State Courts, Office of

Room 16 East, State Capitol
P.O. Box 1688
Madison, WI 53701-1688

<https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/offices/director.htm>

Office of the Director of State Courts

Audrey Skwierawski, Director audrey.skwierawski@wicourts.gov	(608) 266-6828
Bonita Anderson, Budget Director bonnie.anderson@wicourts.gov	(608) 267-0702
Karley Klein, Chief Legal Counsel karley.klein@wicourts.gov	(608) 267-5277

Educational Communications Board

3319 West Beltline Highway
Madison, WI 53713
<http://ecb.org>

Office of the Executive Director

Marta Bechtol, Executive Director marta.bechtol@ecb.org (608) 264-9733

Jennifer Dargan, Deputy Director jennifer.dargan@ecb.org (608) 264-9673

Engineering

Adam Hargrove, Director adam.hargrove@ecb.org (608) 264-9746

Wisconsin Public Radio

Sarah Ashworth, Director sarah.ashworth@wpr.org (608) 265-3378

PBS Wisconsin

Jon Miskowski, Director jon.miskowski@pbswisconsin.org (608) 263-0299

Elections Commission

201 West Washington
P.O. Box 7984
Madison, WI 53707-7984
<http://elections.wi.gov>

Office of the Administrator

Meagan Wolfe, Administrator meagan.wolfe@wisconsin.gov	(608) 266-8175
Sharrie Hauge, Chief Administrative Officer sharrie.hauge@wisconsin.gov	(608) 266-0404
Robert Kehoe, Deputy Administrator robert.kehoe@wisconsin.gov	(608) 261-2019
James Witecha, Chief Legal Counsel james.witecha@wisconsin.gov	(608) 266-0136
Riley Vetterkind, Public Information Officer riley.vetterkind@wisconsin.gov	(608) 267-7887

Employee Trust Funds, Department of

4822 Madison Yards Way
P.O. Box 7931
Madison, WI 53707-7931
<http://etf.wi.gov/>

Office of the Secretary

John Voelker, Secretary john.voelker@etf.wi.gov (608) 266-0301
Shirley Eckes, Deputy Secretary shirley.eckes1@etf.wi.gov (608) 261-8840
Pam Henning, Asst. Deputy Secretary pamela.henning@etf.wi.gov (608) 267-2929

Office of Budget and Management

Tarna Hunter, Director tarna.hunter@etf.wi.gov (608) 267-0908

Division of Benefits Administration

Patti Epstein, Administrator patricia.epstein1@etf.wi.gov (608) 261-8822

Division of Trust Finance

Cindy Klimke-Armatoski, Administrator cindy.klimke@etf.wi.gov (608) 267-0745

Office of Policy, Privacy and Compliance

Steve Hurley, Director steve.hurley@etf.wi.gov (608) 267-2847

Office of Legal Services

Diana Felsmann, Director diana.felsmann@etf.wi.gov (608) 267-0389

Office of Communications

Mark Lamkins, Director mark.lamkins@etf.wi.gov (608) 266-3641

Office of Strategic Health Policy

Renee Walk, Director renee.walk@etf.wi.gov (608) 261-7254

Ethics Commission

101 East Wilson Street, Room 127
P.O. Box 7125
Madison, WI 53707-7125
<http://ethics.wi.gov/>

Office of the Administrator

Daniel Carlton, Jr., Administrator daniel.carlton@wisconsin.gov	(608) 267-0715
Colette Greve, Asst. Administrator colette.greve@wisconsin.gov	(608) 261-2023
David Buerger, Staff Counsel david.buerger@wisconsin.gov	(608) 267-0951

Financial Institutions, Department of

4822 Madison Yards Way, North Tower
Madison, WI 53705
<https://dfi.wi.gov/>

Office of the Secretary

Cheryll Olson-Collins, Secretary DFISecretary@dfi.wisconsin.gov (608) 264-7800
Craig Heilman, Deputy Secretary craig.heilman@dfi.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-6810
Catherine Haberland, Asst. Deputy Secretary catherine.haberland@dfi.wisconsin.gov (608) 640-6471
Matthew Lynch, Chief Legal Counsel matthew.lynch@dfi.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-7968
Jess Noelck, Communications Director DFICommunications@dfi.wisconsin.gov (608) 261-4504

Office of Credit Unions

Thomas Theune, Director thomas.theune@dfi.wisconsin.gov (608) 572-2370

Office of Financial Capability

Jessica Wetzel, Director jessica.wetzel@dfi.wisconsin.gov (608) 294-7163

Office of Financial Literacy

David Mancl, Director david.mancl@dfi.wisconsin.gov (608) 572-5794

Administrative Services and Technology Division

Michael Trepanier, Administrator mike.trepanier@dfi.wisconsin.gov (608) 572-4914

Division of Banking

Kim Swissdorf, Administrator kim.swissdorf@dfi.wisconsin.gov (608) 716-9691

Division of Corporate and Consumer Services

Vacant, Administrator

Division of Securities

Leslie Van Buskirk, Administrator leslie.vanbuskirk@dfi.wisconsin.gov (608) 405-0192

Governor

Room 115 East, State Capitol
P.O. Box 7863
Madison, WI 53707-7863
<http://evers.wi.gov>

Office of the Governor

Tony Evers, Governor	(608) 266-1212
Maggie Gau, Chief of Staff maggie.gau@wisconsin.gov	(608) 266-1212
Kelly Becker, Deputy Chief of Staff kelly.becker1@wisconsin.gov	(608) 267-7303
Melanie Barnes, Chief Legal Counsel mel.barnes@wisconsin.gov	(608) 266-1212
Britt Cudaback, Communications Director britt.cudaback1@wisconsin.gov	(608) 266-0100
Zach Madden, Legislative Affairs Director zach.madden@wisconsin.gov	(608) 266-7794
Amanda Tomten, Legislative Affairs Assistant amanda.tomten1@wisconsin.gov	(608) 264-6991
Jenni Dye, Deputy Chief of Staff jenni.dye@wisconsin.gov	(608) 264-6329
Katie Domina, Policy Director katherine.domina1@wisconsin.gov	(608) 266-1101

Health Services, Department of

1 West Wilson Street, Room 650
P.O. Box 7850
Madison, WI 53703-7850
<http://dhs.wisconsin.gov>

Office of the Secretary

Kirsten Johnson, Secretary-Designee kirstenl.johnson@dhs.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-9622
Deb Standridge, Deputy Secretary debra.standridge@dhs.wisconsin.gov (608) 867-4459
Sarah Valencia, Asst. Deputy Secretary sarah.valencia@dhs.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-9622
Arielle Exner, Legislative Director arieller.exner@dhs.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-9622
Syed Abbas, Deputy Legislative Director syed.abbas@dhs.wisconsin.gov
Constituent Relations Team DHSConstituentRelations@dhs.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-9622

Inspector General Office

Anthony Baize, Inspector General anthony.baize@dhs.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-7436

Legal Counsel Office

Maura Flaherty, Chief Legal Counsel maura.flaherty@dhs.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-8428

Policy Initiatives and Budget Office

Andrew Forsaith, Director andrew.forsaith@dhs.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-7684

Enterprise Services Division

Amy McDowell, Administrator amy.mcdowell@dhs.wisconsin.gov (608) 261-8351

Medicaid Services Division

William Hanna, Administrator william.hanna@dhs.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-8922

Care and Treatment Services Division

Gynger Steele, Administrator ginger.steele@dhs.wisconsin.gov (608) 267-8929

Public Health Division

Paula Tran, Division Administrator paula.tran@dhs.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-1865

Quality Assurance Division

Otis Woods, Administrator otis.woods@dhs.wisconsin.gov

(608) 267-7185

Higher Educational Aids Board

4822 Madison Yards Way, 7th Floor
P.O. Box 7885
Madison, WI 53705
<http://heab.state.wi.us>

Office of the Executive Secretary

Tammie DeVooght, Executive Secretary	tammie.devooghtblaney@wisconsin.gov	(608) 267-2206
Sherrie Nelson, Administrative Policy Advisor	sherrie.nelson@wi.gov	(608) 267-2944
Elizabeth Misel, Executive Staff Secretary	elizabeth.misel@wi.gov	(608) 267-2206

Historical Society

816 State Street
Madison, WI 53706
<http://wisconsinhistory.org>

Office of the Director

Christian Øverland, The Ruth and Hartley Barker Director and CEO christian.overland@wisconsinhistory.org	(608) 264-6444
Wes Mosman Block, Deputy Director and COO wes.mosmanblock@wisconsinhistory.org	(608) 264-6443
Kate Easton, Legislative Liaison kate.easton@wisconsinhistory.org	(608) 264-6442

Insurance, Office of the Commissioner

125 South Webster Street, GEF 3
P.O. Box 7873
Madison, WI 53703-3474
<http://oci.wi.gov>

Office of the Commissioner

Nathan Houdek, Commissioner nathan.houdek@wisconsin.gov	(608) 266-2493
Rebecca Easland, Deputy Commissioner rebecca.easland@wisconsin.gov	(608) 264-8126
Sarah Smith, Director of Public Affairs sarah.smith2@wisconsin.gov	(608) 267-9460
Jennifer Stegall, Executive Policy Advisor jennifer.stegall@wisconsin.gov	(608) 267-7911
Jeff Grothman, Administrative Policy Advisor jeff.grothman@wisconsin.gov	(608) 264-6239

General Counsel Office

Lauren Van Buren, Chief Legal Counsel lauren.vanburen@wisconsin.gov	(608) 261-8283
--	----------------

Division of Financial Regulation

Amy Malm, Administrator amy.malm@wisconsin.gov	(608) 261-8562
--	----------------

Division of Market Regulation and Enforcement

Rebecca Rebholz, Administrator rebecca.rebholz@wisconsin.gov	(608) 264-8111
---	----------------

Investment Board, State of Wisconsin

4703 Madison Yards Way, STE 700
Madison, WI 53705
<http://www.swib.state.wi.us>

Office of the Executive Director

Edwin Denson, Executive Director/Chief Investment Officer edwin.denson@swib.state.wi.us	(608) 266-2381
Rochelle Klaskin, Deputy Executive Director/COO rochelle.klaskin@swib.state.wi.us	(608) 266-2381
Jay Risch, Government Relations Liaison jay.risch@swib.state.wi.us	(608) 266-2381
Eric Barber, Chief Legal Counsel Eric.Barber@swib.state.wi.us	(608) 266-2381

Judicial Commission

110 East Main Street, Suite 700
Madison, WI 53703
www.wicourts.gov/judcom

Office of the Executive Director

Jeremiah C. Van Hecke, Executive Director jeremiah.vanhecke@wicourts.gov

(608) 266-7637

Justice, Department of

Room 114 East, State Capitol
17 West Main Street
P.O. Box 7857
Madison, WI 53707-7857
<https://www.doj.state.wi.us/>

Office of the Attorney General

Josh Kaul, Attorney General kauljl@doj.state.wi.us (608) 261-1221
Eric J. Wilson, Deputy Attorney General wilsonej@doj.state.wi.us (608) 261-1221
Ashley Viste, Chief of Staff visteae@doj.state.wi.us (608) 294-8025
Nathan Zolik, Senior Counsel zoliknj@doj.state.wi.us (608) 267-8937
Christopher McKinny, Government Affairs Director mckinnycj@doj.state.wi.us (608) 224-9207
Gillian Drummond, Communications Director drummondgl@doj.state.wi.us (608) 266-1220
Amy Mikalofsky, Executive Staff Assistant mikalofskyal@doj.state.wi.us (608) 266-7876

Office of Open Government

Paul Ferguson, Asst. Attorney General fergusonpm@doj.state.wi.us (608) 264-9464

Office of Crime Victim Services

Shira Phelps, Director phelpssr1@doj.state.wi.us (608) 267-5250

Division of Criminal Investigation

Tina Virgil, Administrator virgiltr@doj.state.wi.us (608) 266-1671

Division of Forensic Sciences

Nicole Roehm, Division Administrator caspernl@doj.state.wi.us (414) 382-7500

Division of Law Enforcement Services

Steve Wagner, Administrator wagnersa@doj.state.wi.us (608) 266-7282

Division of Legal Services

Lara Sutherlin, Administrator sutherlinl@doj.state.wi.us (608) 224-4929

Lieutenant Governor

Room 19 East, State Capitol
P.O. Box 7863
Madison, WI 53702
<https://evers.wi.gov/litgov>

Office of the Lieutenant Governor

Sara Russell Rodriguez, Lieutenant Governor saraj.rodriguez@wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-3516

Justin Koestler, Chief of Staff justin.koestler1@wisconsin.gov

(608) 261-2152

Military Affairs, Department of

2400 Wright Street
Madison, WI 53708
<http://dma.wi.gov>

Office of the Adjutant General

Brig. Gen. David W. May, Interim Adjutant General – Wisconsin (608) 242-3001
david.may.15@us.af.mil

BG Matthew P. Beilfuss, Deputy Adjutant General – Civil Support 608-242-3006
matthew.p.beilfuss.mil@army.mil0.5

Leah Moore, Executive Assistant leah.m.moore6.nfg@army.mil (608) 242-3009

COL Douglas Moore, Staff Judge Advocate, douglas.h.moore6.mil@army.mil (608) 242-3077

Meg Vergeront, General Counsel meg.vergeront@widma.gov (608) 242-3072

Anna Oehler, State Budget and Finance Manager anna.oehler@widma.gov (608) 242-3155

Bridget Esser, Director of Government and Public Affairs bridget.esser@wisconsin.gov (608) 242-3026

Leslie Westmont, Legislative Liaison leslie.westmont@widma.gov (608) 242-3047

Air National Guard

Brig. Gen. Erik A. Peterson, Interim Deputy Adjutant General – Air (608) 242-3020
erik.peterson@us.af.mil

Army National Guard

BG Matthew J. Strub, Deputy Adjutant General – Army matthew.j.strub.mil@army.mil (608) 242-3010

Emergency Management Division

Greg Engle, Administrator greg.engle@widma.gov (608) 242-3210

Natural Resources, Department of

101 South Webster Street, GEF 2
P.O. Box 7921
Madison, WI 5370
<https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/>

Office of the Secretary

Vacant, Secretary

Steven Little, Deputy Secretary steven.little@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-2794

Mark Aquino, Asst. Deputy Secretary mark.aquino@wisconsin.gov (608) 225-5862

Calvin Boldebuck, Legislative Director calvin.boldebuck@wisconsin.gov (608) 400-2115

Andrew Janssen, Deputy Legislative Director andrewt.janssen@wisconsin.gov (608) 716-9543

Cheryl Heilman, General Counsel cheryl.heilman@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-0235

Environmental Management Division

James Zellmer, Administrator james.zellmer@wisconsin.gov (920) 366-1814

External Services Division

Ann Kipper, Administrator ann.kipper@wisconsin.gov (608) 733-1336

Fish, Wildlife, and Parks Division

Diane Brusoe, Administrator diane.brusoe@wisconsin.gov (608) 843-9087

Forestry Division

Heather Berklund, Administrator heather.berklund@wisconsin.gov (608) 598-9068

Internal Services Division

Tim Cooke, Administrator timothy.cooke@wisconsin.gov (608) 977-1730

Public Safety and Resource Protection Division

Casey Krueger, Chief Warden casey.krueger@wisconsin.gov (608) 279-0830

Northeast Region

2984 Shawano Avenue
Green Bay, WI 54313-6727

Connie Antonuk, Secretary's Director connie.antonuk@wisconsin.gov (715) 401-9624

Southeast Region

1027 West St. Paul Avenue
Milwaukee, WI 53233

Mike Thompson, Secretary's Director michaelc.thompson@wisconsin.gov (414) 303-3408

Northern Region

107 Sutliff Ave.
Rhineland, WI 54501

James Yach, Secretary's Director jamesa.yach@wisconsin.gov (608) 218-0711

West Central Region

1300 West Clairemont
Eau Claire, WI 54701

Jill Schoen, Secretary's Director jill.schoen@wisconsin.gov (715) 839-3717

South Central Region

101 S. Webster St.
P.O. Box 7921
Madison, WI 53707-7921

Shelly Allness, Secretary's Director michele.allness@wisconsin.gov (608) 216-3912

Public Instruction, Department of

201 West Washington Avenue
P.O. Box 7841
Madison, WI 53707-784
<https://psc.wi.gov/Pages/Home.aspx>

Office of the State Superintendent

Dr. Jill Underly, State Superintendent jill.underly@dpi.wi.gov (608) 266-8687
Sachin Chheda, Executive Director sachin.chheda@dpi.gov.wi
Dr. John Johnson, Policy Initiatives Advisor john.johnson@dpi.wi.gov (608) 266-1098
Thomas McCarthy, Deputy State Superintendent thomas.mccarthy@dpi.wi.gov (608) 266-2630
Laura Adams, Policy Initiatives Advisor laura.adams@dpi.wi.gov (608) 267-9268
Tacara Lovings, Policy Initiatives Advisor tacara.lovings@dpi.wi.gov (608) 224-6170
Ben Jones, General Counsel benjamin.jones@dpi.wi.gov (608) 266-9332
Kevyn Radcliffe, Legislative Liaison kevyn.radcliffe@dpi.wi.gov (608) 264-6716
Dr. Barb Novak, Office of Literacy Director barbara.novak@dpi.wi.gov (608) 266-5181

Policy, Budget and Research Team

Erin Fath, Policy, Budget and Research Director erin.fath@dpi.wi.gov (608) 266-3464
Carl Bryan, Administrative Rules Coordinator DPIAdministrative.Rules@dpi.wi.gov (608) 267-9127
Grant Huber, Policy Initiatives Advisor grant.huber@dpi.wi.gov (608) 267-2003

Division for Academic Excellence

Josh Robinson, Asst. State Superintendent joshua.robinson@dpi.wi.gov (608) 266-7987

Division for Finance and Management

Tricia Collins, Asst. State Superintendent tricia.collins@dpi.wi.gov (608) 266-3472

Division for Learning Support

Paul Manriquez, Asst. State Superintendent paul.manriquez@dpi.wi.gov (608) 266-2022

Division for Libraries and Technology

Dr. Darrell L. Williams, Asst. State Superintendent darrell.williams@dpi.wi.gov (414) 227-4464

Division for Student and School Success

Dr. Keona Jones, Asst. State Superintendent keona.jones@dpi.wi.gov

(608) 266-5450

Public Lands, Board of Commissioners of

101 East Wilson Street, 2nd Floor
P.O. Box 8943
Madison, WI 53708-8943
<http://bcpl.wisconsin.gov>

Office of the Executive Secretary

Tom German, Executive Secretary tom.german@wisconsin.gov	(608) 267-2233
Vacant, Deputy Secretary	
Denise Nechvatal, Controller denise.nechvatal@wisconsin.gov	(608) 266-3788
Thuy Nguyen, Office Manager thuy.nguyen@wisconsin.gov	(608) 266-1370

Public Service Commission

North Tower, 6th Floor
Hill Farms State Office Building
4822 Madison Yards Way
Madison, WI 53707-7854
<https://psc.wi.gov>

Office of the Commissioners

Summer Strand, Chairperson PSCCOSupport@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-7897

Kristy Nieto, Commissioner PSCCOSupport@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-7898

Marcus Hawkins, Commissioner PSCCOSupport@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-7899

Kara Pennoyer, Chief of Staff and Executive Assistant to Chairperson
Kara.Pennoyer@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-9159

Matt Sweeney, Executive Assistant to Commissioner Nieto
matthew2.sweeney@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-3589

Mikhaila Calice, Executive Assistant to Commissioner Hawkins
mikhala.calice@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-1266

Tanner Blair, Director of Policy and Legislative Affairs Tanner.Blair@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-9859

Meghan Sovey, Director of Communications and External Affairs
meghan.sovey1@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-3871

Office of General Counsel

Cynthia Smith, Chief Legal Counsel cynthia.smith@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-1264

Division of Business Operations and Office Management

Eric Esser, Administrator eric.esser@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-7829

Division of Energy Regulation and Analysis

Kate Christensen, Administrator Kate.Christensen@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-2893

Division of Digital Access, Consumer, and Environmental Affairs

Joe Fontaine, Administrator joe.fontaine@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-0910

Division of Water Utility Regulation and Analysis

Andy Galvin, Administrator andy.galvin@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-0510

Railroads, Office of the Commissioner of

4822 Madison Yards Way, Suite S633
P.O. Box 7854
Madison, WI 53705
<https://ocr.wi.gov/>

Office of the Commissioner of Railroads

Don Vruwink, Commissioner don.vruwink@wisconsin.gov	(608) 264-7742
Heather Graves, Legislative/Public Policy Analyst-Supervisor heather.graves@wisconsin.gov	(608) 266-0276
David Albino, Legal Counsel david.albino@wisconsin.gov	(608) 266-9536

Revenue, Department of

2135 Rimrock Road
P.O. Box 8933
Madison, WI 53708-8933
<http://revenue.wi.gov>

Office of the Secretary

David Casey, Secretary david.casey@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-6466
Maria Guerra Lapacek, Deputy Secretary maria.guerralapacek@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-7622
Patty Mayers, Asst. Deputy Secretary patriciaa.mayers@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-2300
Vacant, Legislative Advisor (608) 266-1933
Jennifer Bacon, Communications Director jennifer.bacon@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-2300

Office of General Counsel

Dana Erlandsen, Chief Legal Counsel dana.erlandsen@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-8970

Enterprise Services Division

Julie Raes, Administrator julie.raes@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-9759

Income, Sales and Excise Tax Division

Susan Dukes, Administrator susan.dukes@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-9397

Lottery Division

Cindy Polzin, Administrator cindy.polzin@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-4500

Research and Policy Division

Cari Redington, Administrator cari.redington@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-2943

State and Local Finance Division

Valeah Foy, Administrator valeah.foy@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-9759

Technology Services Division

Richard Offenbecher richard.offenbecher@wisconsin.gov (608) 261-2276

Safety and Professional Services, Department of

4822 Madison Yards Way
Madison, WI 53705
<http://dsps.wi.gov>

Office of the Secretary

Dan Hereth, Secretary daniel.hereth@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-2435
Donna V. Moreland, Deputy Secretary donna.moreland@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-8608
Jennifer Garrett, Asst. Deputy Secretary jennifer.garrett@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-6795
Al Rohmeyer, Chief Legal Counsel alloysius.rohmeyer@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-2914
Michael Tierney, Legislative Liaison michael.tierney1@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-0495

Industry Services Division

Branden Piper, Division Administrator branden.piper@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-9420

Legal Services and Compliance Division

Peter McCombs, Division Administrator peter.mccombs1@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-3705

Performance and Management Division

Audra Cohen-Plata, Division Administrator audra.cohenplata@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-3813

Policy Development Division

Sarah Barry, Division Administrator sarahk.barry@wisconsin.gov (608) 261-7084

Professional Credential Processing Division

Niko Ruud, Division Administrator niko.ruud1@wisconsin.gov (608) 266-0557

Secretary of State, Office of the

Room B41 West, State Capitol
P.O. Box 7848
Madison, WI 53707
<http://sos.wi.gov>

Office of the Secretary

Sarah Godlewski, Secretary of State sarah.godlewski@wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-3333

Government Records Division

Jessa Lane, Administrator jessica.lane@wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-0813

State Public Defender

17 South Fairchild Street, 5th Floor
P.O. Box 7923
Madison, WI 53703
<http://wispd.gov>

Office of the State Public Defender

Jennifer Bias, State Public Defender biasj@opd.wi.gov	(608) 267-9958
Katie York, Deputy State Public Defender yorkk@opd.wi.gov	(608) 266-7125
Adam Plotkin, Government and Public Affairs Director plotkina@opd.wi.gov	(608) 264-8572
Elena Kruse, Government and Public Affairs Specialist krusee@opd.wi.gov	(608) 266-3587
Aaron Vanden Heuvel, Chief Information Officer vandenheuvela@opd.wi.gov	(608) 261-0636
Nick Smith, Legal Counsel smithn@opd.wi.gov	(608) 261-5417

State Treasurer

Room B38 West, State Capitol
P.O. Box 7871
Madison, WI 53701
<http://statetreasurer.wi.gov>

Office of the State Treasurer

John Leiber, State Treasurer john.leiber@wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-5757

Tourism, Department of

3319 West Beltline Highway
P.O. Box 8690
Madison, WI 53708-8690
<http://travelwisconsin.com>

Office of the Secretary

Anne Sayers, Secretary asayers@travelwisconsin.com (608) 266-3750

Maria Van Hoorn, Deputy Secretary mvanhoorn@travelwisconsin.com (608) 267-0752

Craig Trost, Communications Director ctrost@travelwisconsin.com (608) 445-0267

Arts Board

George Tzougros, Executive Director george.tzougros@wisconsin.gov (608) 267-2006

Kickapoo Reserve Management Board

Jason Leis, Executive Director Jason.Leis@wisconsin.gov (608) 625-2966

State Fair Park Board

Shari Black, Chief Executive Officer shari.black@wistatefair.com (414) 266-7000

Transportation, Department of

Hill Farms State Office Building
4822 Madison Yards Way
P.O. Box 7910
Madison, WI 53707-7910
<https://wisconsin.gov>

Office of the Secretary

Kristina Boardman, Secretary kristina.boardman@dot.wi.gov (608) 261-8605
Vacant, Deputy Secretary
Joel Nilsestuen, Asst. Deputy Secretary joeld.nilsestuen@dot.wi.gov (608) 266-1114
Kathy Bilek, Legislative Advisor katherines.bilek@dot.wi.gov (608) 266-7364

General Counsel Office

Carrie Cox, Director and Chief Legal Counsel carrie.cox@dot.wi.gov (608) 266-8810

Budget and Strategic Initiatives Division

Lea Collins-Worachek, Administrator lea.collinsworachek1@dot.wi.gov (608) 266-5769
Jim Donlin, Budget Director james.donlin@dot.wi.gov (608) 266-9546

Public Affairs Office

John DesRivieres, Director john.desrivieres@dot.wi.gov (608) 266-5599

Business Management Division

Casey Newman, Administrator casey.newman@dot.wi.gov (608) 266-2090

Motor Vehicles Division

Tommy Winkler, Administrator tommy.winklerjr@dot.wi.gov (608) 266-2481
Reed McGinn, DOT Program Officer, Vehicle Services reed.mcginin@dot.wi.gov (608) 266-7857
Rob Combs, DOT Program Officer, Driver Services robert.combs@dot.wi.gov (608) 266-1449

State Patrol Division

Tim Carnahan, Superintendent timothy.carnahan@dot.wi.gov (608) 709-0053

Stephanie Arduini, Program and Policy Analyst-Advanced
stephaniem.arduini@dot.wi.gov (608) 709-0103

Transportation Investment Management Division

Justin Shell, Administrator justinr.shell@dot.wi.gov (608) 267-9617

Mathew Carrick, Budget Policy Analyst-Advanced mathew.carrick@dot.wi.gov (608) 266-0892

Transportation System Development Division

(608) 266-8488

Rebecca Burkel, Administrator rebecca.burkel@dot.wi.gov (608) 516-6336

Jill Mrotek-Glenzinski, DOT Program Officer jill.mrotekglenzinski@dot.wi.gov (608) 267-7757

Southwest Regional Office

(608) 246-3800

3550 Mormon Coulee Rd.
La Crosse, WI 54601-6767

Daniel Schave, Director daniel.schave@dot.wi.gov (608) 246-3251

Randy Hoyt, Deputy Director randall.hoyt@dot.wi.gov (414) 227-2141

Southeast Regional Office

(262) 548-5902

141 Northwest Barstow St.
P.O. Box 798
Waukesha, WI 53187-0798

Bob Gutierrez, Director roberto.gutierrez@dot.wi.gov (262) 548-5622

Emlynn Grisar, Deputy Director emlynn.grisar@dot.wi.gov (262) 352-3526

Northeast Regional Office

(920) 492-5686

944 Vanderperren Way
Green Bay, WI 54304-5344

Tom Buchholz, Director tom.buchholz@dot.wi.gov (920) 360-6042

Chad DeGrave, Deputy Director chad.degrave@dot.wi.gov (920) 492-3513

North Central Regional Office

(715) 421-8302

1681 Second Avenue South
Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495-4768

Matt Bronson, Director matthew.bronson@dot.wi.gov

(715) 421-7385

Michael Wendt, Deputy Director michael.wendt@dot.wi.gov

(715) 365-5798

Northwest Regional Office

(715) 836-2891

718 West Clairemont Avenue
Eau Claire, WI 54701-5108

Jerry Mentzel, Director jerald.mentzel@dot.wi.gov

(715) 836-2274

Tim Mason, Deputy Director timothy.mason@dot.wi.gov

(715) 836-4628

University of Wisconsin (UW) System

Van Hise Hall
1220 Linden Drive
Madison, WI 53706
<http://wisconsin.edu>

Executive Office

Jay Rothman, President jay.rothman@wisconsin.edu (608) 262-2321
Julie Gordon, Interim Vice President, Finance and Administration
julie.gordon@wisconsin.edu (608) 262-1311
Johannes Britz, Interim Senior Vice President, Academic and Student Affairs
johannes.britz@wisconsin.edu (414) 229-4501
Jess Lathrop, Chief of Staff jess.lathrop@wisconsin.edu (608) 262-8658

Capital Planning and Budget Office

Alex Roe, Senior Associate Vice President alexandria.roe@wisconsin.edu (608) 265-0551

University Relations Office

Christopher Patton, Interim Vice President chris.patton@wisconsin.edu (608) 263-2571
Deej Lundgren, Associate Vice President for Government Relations
deej.lundgren@wisconsin.edu (608) 262-5450

UW-Eau Claire

105 Garfield Avenue
Eau Claire, WI 54702

James Schmidt, Chancellor chancellor@uwec.edu (715) 836-2327

UW-Green Bay

2420 Nicolet Drive
Green Bay, WI 54311

Michael Alexander, Chancellor alexandm@uwgb.edu (920) 465-5161

UW-La Crosse

1725 State Street
La Crosse, WI 54601

James Beeby, Chancellor jbeeby@uwlax.edu (608) 785-8004

UW-Madison

500 Lincoln Drive
Madison, WI 53706

Jennifer L. Mnookin, Chancellor chancellor@wisc.edu

(608) 262-9946

UW-Milwaukee

P.O. Box 413
Milwaukee, WI 53201

Mark Mone, Chancellor mone@uwm.edu

(414) 229-4331

UW-Oshkosh

800 Algoma Boulevard
Oshkosh, WI 54901

Andrew J. Leavitt, Chancellor leavitt@uwosh.edu

(920) 424-0200

UW-Parkside

Wyllie Hall 353
900 Wood Road
Kenosha, WI 53144

Lynn Akey, Chancellor akeyl@uwp.edu

(262) 595-2211

UW-Platteville

1 University Plaza
Platteville, WI 53818

Tammy Evetovich, Chancellor evetovicht@uwplatt.edu

(608) 342-1234

UW-River Falls

410 South Third Street
River Falls, WI 54022

Mike Martin, Interim Chancellor chancellor@uwrf.edu

(715) 425-3201

UW-Stevens Point

2100 Main Street
Stevens Point, WI 54481

Thomas Gibson, Chancellor tgibson@uwsp.edu

(715) 346-2123

UW-Stout

712 South Broadway
Menomonie, WI 54751

Katherine Frank, Chancellor chancellor@uwstout.edu

(715) 232-2441

UW-Superior

Belknap and Catlin
Superior, WI 54880

Renée Wachter, Chancellor rwachter@uwsuper.edu

(715) 394-8223

UW-Whitewater

800 West Main Street
Whitewater, WI 53190

Corey King, Chancellor chancellorofc@uww.edu

(262) 472-1918

Veterans Affairs, Department of

2135 Rimrock Road
P.O. Box 7843
Madison, WI 53707-7843
<http://wisvets.com>

Office of the Secretary

James Bond, Secretary-Designee james.bond@dva.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-4838
Christopher McElgunn, Deputy Secretary christopher.mcelgunn@dva.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-8593
Joseph Hoey, Asst. Deputy Secretary/Legislative Liaison (608) 266-2256
joseph.hoey@dva.wisconsin.gov
Chad Koplien, Chief Legal Counsel chad.koplien@dva.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-6992
Colleen Flaherty, Communications Director colleen.flaherty@dva.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-0517

Enterprise Services Division

James Parker, Administrator james.parker@dva.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-1843

Veterans Benefits Division

Jeremy Lyon, Administrator Jeremy.lyon@dva.wisconsin.gov

Veterans Homes Division

Diane Lynch, Administrator diane.lynch@dva.wisconsin.gov (608) 267-9640

Wisconsin Veterans Museum

Christopher L. Kolakowski, Director christoper.kolakowski@dva.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-1009

Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation

2352 South Park Street, Suite 303
P.O. Box 1687
Madison, WI 53701-1687
<http://wedc.org>

Office of the Secretary

Missy Hughes, Secretary and CEO missy.hughes@wedc.org (608) 210-6700
Sam Ridders, Deputy Secretary and COO sam.ridders@wedc.org (608) 210-6807
Jennifer Campbell, Chief Legal Officer jennifer.campbell@wedc.org (608) 210-6811
Khadija Mims, Chief Financial Officer khadija.mims@wedc.org (608) 210-6732
David Callender, Senior Director of Communications david.callender@wedc.org (608) 210-6706

Strategic Investment and Policy

Flannery Geoghegan, Senior Director of Policy flannery.geoghegan@wedc.org (608) 239-8295
Kate Constalie, Senior Advisor to CEO/Legislative Liaison kate.constalie@wedc.org (608) 632-1606

Business and Community Development

Mike Ward, Senior Vice President of Business and Community Development
michael.ward@wedc.org (608) 210-6750

Entrepreneurship and Innovation

Shayna Hetzel, Vice President shayna.hetzel@wedc.org (608) 210-6825

Global Trade and Investment

Aaron Zitzelsberger, Senior Director aaron.zitzelsberger@wedc.org (608) 210-6734

Wisconsin Employment Relations Commission

2418 Crossroads Drive, Suite 1000
Madison, WI 53718-7896
<http://werc.wi.gov>

Office of the Chairman

James J. Daley, Chairman james.daley@wisconsin.gov	(608) 243-2432
Peter Davis, Staff Attorney peterg.davis@wisconsin.gov	(608) 243-2421
Anfin Wise, Staff Attorney anfin.wise@wisconsin.gov	(608) 243-2426
Katherine Scott Lisiecki, Staff Attorney katherine.scottlisiecki@wisconsin.gov	(608) 243-2431

Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authority

18000 West Sarah Lane, Suite 300
Brookfield, WI 53045-5841
<https://whefa.com>

Office of the Executive Director

Larry Wiemer, Executive Director larry@whefa.com	(262) 792-0466
Tatiana Graver, Associate Executive Director tatiana@whefa.com	(262) 792-0466
Michelle Kussow, Contract Lobbyist michellekussow@gmail.com	(608) 225-7477

Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority

908 East Main Street, Suite 501
P.O. Box 1728
Madison, WI 53701-1728
<https://www.wheda.com>

Executive Office

Elmer Moore, Jr., Chief Executive Officer elmer.moore@wheda.com	(608) 266-2839
Vacant, Deputy Director	
Matthew Fortney, General Counsel matt.fortney@wheda.com	(608) 267-0535
Samantha Linden, Legislative Liaison samantha.linden@wheda.com	(608) 266-2921

Wisconsin Technical College System

Hill Farms State Office Building
4822 Madison Yards Way, North Tower, 5th Floor
P.O. Box 7874
Madison, WI 53707-7874
<https://wtcsystem.edu>

Office of the President

Layla Merrifield, President president@wtcsystem.edu	(608) 267-9066
James Zylstra, Executive Vice President james.zylstra@wtcsystem.edu	(608) 266-1739
Katy Pettersen, Strategic Advancement Director katy.pettersen@wtcsystem.edu	(608) 266-2991
Colleen McCabe, Provost and Vice President, Educational Services colleen.mccabe@wtcsystem.edu	(608) 266-9399
Brandon Trujillo, Policy Advisor brandon.trujillo@wtcsystem.edu	(608) 267-9514
Megan Stritchko, Policy Advisor megan.stritchko@wtcsystem.edu	(608) 266-2449

Workforce Development, Department of

201 East Washington Avenue, GEF 1
P.O. Box 7946
Madison, WI 53707-7946
<https://dwd.wisconsin.gov>

Office of the Secretary

Amy Pechacek, Secretary amyc.pechacek@dwd.wisconsin.gov (608) 261-6694
Pamela McGillivray, Deputy Secretary pamelar.mcgillivray@dwd.wisconsin.gov (608) 267-3200
Jennifer Sereno, Asst. Deputy Secretary jennifera.sereno@dwd.wisconsin.gov (608) 266-6753
Rachel Harvey, Legislative Liaison rachel.harvey1@dwd.wisconsin.gov
Lee Sensenbrenner, Communications Director leej.sensenbrenner@dwd.wisconsin.gov (608) 405-4202
Jennifer Wakerhauser, Legal Counsel jenniferl.wakerhauser@dwd.wisconsin.gov (608) 261-6705

Employment and Training Division

Michele Carter, Administrator michele.carter1@dwd.wisconsin.gov (608) 267-7196

Equal Rights Division

Ramona Natera, Administrator ramonal.natera@dwd.wisconsin.gov (608) 405-4008

Unemployment Insurance Division

Jim Chiolino, Administrator jim.chiolino@dwd.wisconsin.gov (608) 405-4585

Vocational Rehabilitation Division

Meredith Dressel, Administrator meredith.dressel@dwd.wisconsin.gov (608) 405-4615

Worker's Compensation Division

John Dipko, Administrator johna.dipko@dwd.wisconsin.gov (608) 590-7868